Name “Zion” is First Used

While the congregation of the Lutherans in the Middletown Valley has been established as beginning in 1740, the name Zion has a much more recent history, extending back to the early part of the 19th century and about 30 years after the close of the American Revolution.  There is no mention of the name “Zion” in connection with the old log cabin out in the country or with the first Lutheran church in town which had been torn down about 1812. The first appearance is at the dedication of the second structure, which stands on the same site as the present church we celebrate in today.

Why they took on this name, we have no record.  Many early records of the church were destroyed during the Civil War when the church was occupied by the Northern Army.  It may be very possible that such a documentation could have been a part of these lost papers, we will never know.

In the Old Testament the word “Zion” was used in many ways: a physical location, the name of a mountain, personification, and the homeland of the Israelites.  In the New Testament, “Zion” is rare and it refers to the Heavenly city or in some instances, the city of Christian faith and the fellowship of Believers.  This is such an appropriate name as we look back over these years.  On September 24, 1815, the second church was dedicated and it is at this time we received with love, the name “Zion.”  Our Zion truly is a city of Christian faith!  

For 275 years we have been building Christ’s community, a city of faith in the 
Middletown Valley.  For 275 years we have gathered together in fellowship to worship and to live together as Believers in one faith and hope.  
It is our turn to keep this “City” flourishing as we wait for our Lord and his coming to establish forever the heavenly City of Zion! 
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